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LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 12:50 PM
To: LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Sand Dunes NM T24S R31E Section 2 Recycle-On-The-Fly (ROTF) Facility C-147 Registration 

Package (Short Form) APPROVAL

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 3:11 PM
To: Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Sand Dunes NM T24S R31E Section 2 Recycle On The Fly (ROTF) Facility C 147 Registration
Package (Short Form) APPROVAL

10/31/2019
Chevron
Tony Vallejo – Chevron

Your request via registration form for the Sand Dunes CTB 12 ROTF recycling facility is approved.

Your RF number is 1RF 444. Please make sure C 148 forms are properly utilized and submitted. Also, please inform OCD
on construction/completion time frames

OCD thanks you for your efforts. Please keep a copy of this communication as no paper copy will follow. The
registration form (signed ) will be on OCD imaging in near future.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings

Safety is as simple as ABC Always Be Careful



1RF-444

Bradford Billings 10/31/2019
Environmental Specialist 1RF-444

C-147 received 03/13/2019.
C-147 approved by OCD Environmental Bureau environmental scientist Bradford Billings on 10/31/2019.
OCD order # 1RF-444. Request # pBGB1930450096. Facility # fSL2002925524.
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